Date: 2 November 2022

Dear
ATISN 16731

Thank you for your requests which | received on 6 October 2022. You asked for the
following information:

How many miles has each minister and deputy minister been driven in ministerial
cars from the last 3 financial years including this financial year to date?

Can the Welsh Government provide a breakdown of the travel expenses for each
Welsh Government minister and deputy minister for the years last 3 financial years
including this financial year to date?

The Welsh Government does not record the mileage of individual Ministerial and Deputy

Ministerial journeys.

A breakdown of the travel expense claims made by Welsh Government Ministers and
Deputy Ministers, for the periods specified, is shown below:

2020-21
Rail (£) Mileage Taxis (E) | Subsistence | Accomodation

(£) (£) (£)
Lord Dafydd - 88.20 - - -
Elis-Thomas
Lesley - 2584.80 - - -
Griffiths
Ken Skates - - 100.00 - -
Hannah - 729.00 - - -
Blythyn
Lee Waters - - 26.90 - -
2021-22

Rail (£) Mileage Taxis (£) Subsistence | Accomodation

(£) (£) (£)
Lesley 555.55 1903.50 - 27.35 -
Griffiths
Hannah - 1282.50 - - 218.55
Blythyn
Lee Waters - - 10.00 23.65 -
Dawn - 64.80 - 25.00 119.00
Bowden




2022-06/10/22

Rail (£) Mileage Taxis (E) Subsistence | Accomodation

(£) (£) (£)
Lesley 248.65 1332.45 - - -
Griffiths
Hannah - 1890.00 40.00 - -
Blythyn
Mick - - 80.00 - 299.00
Antoniw

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can ask
for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an
internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s Freedom of Information
Officer at:

Information Rights Unit
Welsh Government
Cathays Park

Cardiff

CF10 3NQ

or e-mail: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113
Website: www.ico.org.uk

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until
it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely


mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales
http://www.ico.org.uk/

